
 

 

Tree Tender Film Questions 
 

Name:                                                        Date:                             

Directions: Answer the questions below (individually or in a small group) after 

watching Tree Tender. Come together as a class to discuss your answers and come 

up with the best way you can be a Tree Tender, too!   

How are we connected to other organisms on the planet? 

How can we use the Tree to better 

understand other organisms?  
  

How do we benefit from ecosystem 

services?  

How do we affect the planet and its 

inhabitants?  

What can we do to help Gaia slow the 

loss of biodiversity? 



 

 

 


